## J P Henderson Elementary SDMC Minutes September 21, 2020

The SDMC began its meeting at 3:30 p.m. The following members were present in the SDMC meeting: Doris Turcios-Teacher, Cristine Bonilla-Teacher, Carmen McCarty-Teacher, Cristine Villagomez-Teacher, Sharon Samuel-Teacher, Angela Zavala-Teacher, Krystal Perez Teacher, Kristen Rosales Teacher, Yesinia Garcia Teacher Specialist, Melissa Ramos-Teacher Specialist/Special Education, and Maria Guerra-Principal. The following member was absent: Claudia Florez Assistant Principal. The following items will be discussed into today's SDMC meeting: Attendance, Budget, SIP, Wraparound Specialist, and Reopening Plans.

- 1. Attendance: Ms. Guerra discussed the importance of Attendance. She stated that we ended last school year with our Attendance at 97%. Our goal is at least 98%. She asked for the teachers to continue to reach out to their students and continue to contact them. She states during the first week of school our enrollment was at 555. We lost about 9,000.00 due to student's attendance. However, we are on week three and the attendance has greatly improved. Now our enrollment is at 643. We will continue to monitor and assist students and parents with the attendance.
- 2. Budget: The budget continues to be monitor with ordering supplies and technology that the school needs. We have 50% of the budget available. Our Title One budget will continue to get supplies that are needed. Our Clever Touch has been installed into the third through fifth grade classrooms. The lower grades will soon receive Clever Touch in the classroom as we are beginning to order them. All teachers will be trained in October for the Clever Touch. We currently made changes and movements in staff in order to keep them at JP Henderson. We will continue to monitor our enrollment and budget.
- 3. SIP (School Improvement Plan): Ms. Guerra discusses the new SIP for this school year 2020 2021. She mentions that very little changes were made due to the Covid 19. She states the school rating will remain a B since we have no STAAR results from the last school year. We will continue work on the areas of reading, math, and science. The percent will be 5% for each subject. Our goal will increase mastery for STAAR and District Assessment. We are working towards an A and for the Distinguished. Ms. Guerra asked the SDMC for the vote to approve the SIP. All members voted yes. Now it will be presented to the faculty.
- 4. Wraparound Specialist: This school year we have a wraparound specialist. Mr. Pearata, he was a formal student of J P Henderson. He is being housed in the T-Building outside. He is meeting with many businesses. He is getting many donations to help our families here at J P Henderson. He is beginning to reach out to the families and students. He will meet with grade levels every week in order to help with the families and students.
- 5. Reopening Plan: Ms. Guerra states that the District is planning a safe return for all students, staff, and teachers. The district is following the CDC guidelines and will continue in order to provide safety for all students, staff, and teachers. She states that the teachers continue to remind their parents to do the survey in order to choose whether their child with continue with virtual learning or come in person. She stated if the parents need help to call the school and we will assist the parents with the survey. She discussed with teachers to place the information for the Virtual Open House.

The SDMC members after discussing all agenda matters voted and agreed to all the changes. Ms. Guerra asked if any more questions and concerns. Ms. Guerra thank all members for their time and suggestions. The meeting concluded at 5:15 P.M.					